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December 16, 2022

Mr. Joe Dorris

Pinnacle 5 Minerals, LLC
2920 Cedar Heights Drive
Colorado Springs, CO 80904

Ms. Jean Cowan
Everbloom Resources
1065 Woodland Ave. #1
Woodland Park, CO 80863

Re: Agnes Dei Lode Claim, File No. M-2013-052; Incomplete Application for Transfer of
Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators, Revision SO-1

Dear Mr. Dorris and Ms. Cowen:

On December 6, 2022 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received
the Application Form for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from
Jean Marie Cowan to Pinnacle 5 Minerals, LLC, for the Agnes Dei Lode Claim, File No.
M-2013-052. The following item is incomplete for the application to be processed:
Application Form

e Legal Right of Enter: Legal right of entry for affecting the surface pursuant to
Rules 1.12.1(2) and 6.3.7 was not provided. The DRMS will accept a USFS
approved NOI or Plan of Operations to meet this requirement.

Please return the required documentation to the Division before February 14, 2023.
All completed permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of
your Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application.
An incomplete application may be denied after 60 days of this request, if requested
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documents or information are not received. In the event of any delay in your submittal
or if you have any questions, please contact the Division.

Smcerely,

T1mot§ A. Caglzili

Environmental Protection Specialist

ec:  Michael Cunningham, DRMS
Sara Stevenson-Benn, DRMS
DRMS file
Amy Titterington, USFS



